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CITY OF PITTSBURGH
DEPARTMENT OF LAW
CITY-COUNTY BUILDING
To the Committee on Finance

City Council Members

City of Pittsburgh

RE:
Property Damage Claim of Adil-Sharif Alghurairi (23C-0148)
This Department has examined a vehicle property damage claim presented by Adil-Sharif Alghurairi, for damage to his parked vehicle by a City ES Recycling vehicle on April 21, 2023.  
 Claimant provided two repair estimates, one for $14,427.70 and another for $19,453.43.  Claimant does not carry collision coverage on this vehicle and the amount of damages exceeds the fair market value (FMV) of the vehicle as listed, based upon the year, make, model, options and condition of the vehicle in question.  The FMV of the vehicle is $3,400.00.  Claimant has signed a release in the amount of the FMV of the vehicle of $3,400.00 and it is of the opinion of Counsel for the City of Pittsburgh that this proposed settlement for the vehicle property FMV be approved.

A Resolution for a warrant in the amount of $3,400.00 is attached hereto for your consideration, chargeable to and payable from Code 11101.108000.58.58105.2024.  Item No. 11111-44.
Very truly yours,

Submitted by:








s/Krysia M. Kubiak
s/Margaret A. Vitale







Krysia M. Kubiak
Margaret A. Vitale




City Solicitor &
Paralegal & Claims Supervisor



Chief Legal Officer
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